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     CQ18048 - Questions and Answers for the IT Electrical Contractor Services 
 

 
1. Requested extension.  

 
Answer: Extension granted to January 19th, 2018. 
 
 

2. Pertaining to line items 176-183 on Attachment A of the pricing schedule, wire at quantity of 1 
makes it a bit difficult for us to price, could we use a per footage of 50’ or even 100’? any help 
will be greatly appreciated. 
 
Answer: The quantity of one (1) is the correct quantity for submission. 
 
 

3. Work assigned as a task order?  
 
Answer: Yes. 

 
 

4. Is there a ceiling/cap on the task value? 
 
Answer: No. 

 
5. Is there a ceiling/cap on task value per year? 

 
Answer: No, but the contract value per year is up to $5M. 
 

6. Option years; how reflected on bid form? 
 
Answer: Pricing needs to be provided for 4 years. 

 
7. Is a bid bond necessary? 

 
Answer: No. 
 

8. Is there a DBE goal? 
 
Answer: No. 
 

9. Is this a Davis Bacon Job?  
 
 Answer: The Davis Bacon Clause has been determined to no longer be applicable as 
this solicitation will be utilizing operational funds. 
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10. Can we get an example of a task order? 

 
Answer: A Task order can be as simple as an onsite visit to a specific location to 
establish a clear pathway for the vendor to submit pricing based on their pricing 
schedule, or as elaborate as a 5 page document detailing specifics of a task.  There is 
no specific task order form other than email or personal visits.  All responses to a task 
order will be accompanied by a scope of work detail page, pricing schedule page with 
appropriate quantities depicted and a Notice to Proceed (NTP) form submitted by the 
selected vendor.  Further details to be discussed with the selected vendor/s. 

 
11. The submission instruction read as follows: ‘Any/All Volumes may be submitted not only in 

Hard Copy but USB/CD as well’. Does this mean the USB and/or CD are optional? 
 
Answer: Yes, WMATA requests the original volume(s) be hard copy. All subsequent 
copies will be accepted on USB and/or CD. 

 
12. Will the site visit request be implemented? 

 
Answer: No, the request has been denied. Please see #10 for Task Order instructions. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




